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modification 002 - Buy and Sell

14 juin 2016 - Tender To: Parks Canada Agency. We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the. Queen in right of Canada, in accordance with the terms and ... 
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RETURN BIDS TO: RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS Á:



Parks Canada Agency 1300 - 635 8 Ave SW Calgary, AB T2P3M3 Bid Fax: (403) 292-4475



AMENDMENT / MODIFICATION



Title-Sujet



Visitor Centre Rehabilitation Motherwell Homestead National Historic Site Solicitation No. - No. de l’invitation



Date:



5P420-16-5060/A



June 14, 2016



GETS Reference No. – No de reference de SEAG



Amendment No. - N° de la modif.



PW-16-00734283 Solicitation Closes:



002



at – á 02:00 PM



Tender To: Parks Canada Agency We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the Queen in right of Canada, in accordance with the terms and conditions set out herein, referred to herein or attached hereto, the goods, services, and construction listed herein and on any attached sheets at the price(s) set out therefor.



F.O.B. - F.A.B.



Soumission aux: l’Agence Parcs Canada Nous offrons par la présente de vendre à Sa Majesté la Reine du Chef du Canada, aux conditions énoncées ou incluses par référence dans la présente at aux annexes ci-jointes, les biens, services et construction énumérés ici et sur toute feuille ci-annexée, au(x) prix indiqué(s).



002



on – le June 16, 2016



Plant-Usine: 



Time Zone - Fuseau horaire MDT - HAR



Destination: 



Other-Autre: 



Address Inquiries to: - Adresser toute demande de renseignements à :



Jen Maheu Telephone No. - No de téléphone



(403) 292-8502



Fax No. – No de FAX:



(403) 292-4475



Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction: Destinations des biens, services et construction:



See Herein – Voir ici TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER (type or print)



Comments - Commentaries Vendor/Firm Name



Vendor/Firm Name and Address Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur



Address - Adresse



Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/Firm Nom de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur/ de l’entrepreneur



Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution Titale - Titre



Parks Canada Agency Suite 1300 635 – 8 Ave SW Calgary, AB T2P3M3



Telephone No. - N° de telephone: Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur:



Signature



Date



Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation 5P420-16-5060/A



Amd. No. - N° de la modif. 002



Buyer - l'acheteur Jen Maheu



Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client 5P420-16-5060/A



File Name - Nom du dossier Visitor Centre Rehabilitation – Motherwell Homestead National Historic Site



Amendment 02 This amendment is being raised to distribute answers to bidder questions from site visit on June 2, 2016. BIDDER QUESTIONS 1. Are kitchen appliances part the contract? A: Yes, as specified in the specification package. 2. Are there electrical drawings? A: No, there are not, but majority of the information can be found on the Architectural drawings, particularly the RCP. Similarly the mechanical drawings are only for the kitchen area renovation, the rest of the information for mechanical work can be found on the architectural drawings. 3. Base of veranda is open to air, should this be sealed to make 3 season room? A: Yes. Reference A2.0 - Building Elevations and Sections: “Remove existing screen around base of veranda, provide new 19x140 pressure treated (brown) wood base board around the interior and exterior of the veranda to seal the base of walls.” 4. Replace cladding inside veranda? A: Yes. Reference Drawing 4/A2.0 - Building Section West-East Building Section and Sheet A1.1 - Room finish schedule: “Remove existing cladding on the interior walls of the veranda. Provide new cladding to match exterior, as per specification.” 5. Who are the authorities having jurisdiction, and who will do building inspections? A: TBD. Project Authority to confirm. 6.



Contractors point out the soffit will likely have to be replaced as it will be hard to maintain its integrity when removing the cladding? A: Remove existing soffit. Provide new soffit to match existing.



7. Who is responsible for clearing the rooms and spaces prior to construction? A: Parks Canada will clear rooms of furniture and equipment where required for the work to be complete. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.
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modification 002 - Buy and Sell 

14 juin 2016 - Reference Drawing 4/A2.0 - Building Section West-East Building Section ... A: Parks Canada will clear rooms of furniture and equipment where ...
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modification 007 - Buy and Sell 

6 juil. 2016 - Title-Sujet. Visitor Centre Rehabilitation. Motherwell Homestead National Historic Site. Solicitation No. - No. de l'invitation. 5P420-16-5060/A.
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modification 004 - Buy and Sell 

22 juin 2016 - MajestÃ© la Reine du Chef du Canada, aux conditions Ã©noncÃ©es ou incluses par rÃ©fÃ©rence dans la prÃ©sente at aux annexes ci-jointes, les biens ...
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modification 005 - Buy and Sell 

29 juin 2016 - perimeter of assembly, yet enabling installation and dynamic movement of perimeter seal. 7. Arrange fasteners to be concealed from view. 8.
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modification 001 - Buy and Sell 

21 juin 2016 - Time Zone - Fuseau horaire. MDT - HAR. F.O.B. - F.A.B.. Plant-Usine: â–¡. Destination: â˜‘. Other-Autre: â–¡. Address Inquiries to: - Adresser toute ...
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modification 005 - Buy and Sell 

29 juin 2016 - Q16 What is the fire rating of the underside of the main floor trusses? A16 Existing floor construction is 45 min FRR as noted on the drawings ...
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modification 007 - Buy and Sell 

6 juil. 2016 - Time Zone - Fuseau horaire. MDT - HAR. F.O.B. - F.A.B.. Plant-Usine: â–¡. Destination: â˜‘. Other-Autre: â–¡. Address Inquiries to: - Adresser toute ...
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modification no 1 - Buy and Sell 

31 mai 2016 - Fuseau horaire -. Eastern Daylight Time (EDT). Heure avancÃ©e de l'Est (HAE). F.O.B. - F.A.B.. Plant-Usine: â–¡ Destination: x Other-Autre: â–¡.
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Modification de l'invitation - Buy and Sell 

7 juin 2016 - Nom et titre de la personne autorisÃ©e Ã  signer au nom du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur (taper ou Ã©crire en caractÃ¨res d'imprimerie). Signature.
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Modification de l'invitation - Buy and Sell 

7 juin 2016 - Solicitation Closes â€“ L'invitation prend fin at â€“2:00 PM on â€“2016-07-18. Time Zone. Fuseau horaire. Eastern Daylight. Time (EDT). FOB - FAB.
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modification no 1 - Buy and Sell 

31 mai 2016 - 111, rue Water Est. Cornwall ON K6H 6S3. Fax â€“ rÃ©vision des ... Heure avancÃ©e de l'Est (HAE). F.O.B. - F.A.B.. Plant-Usine: â–¡ Destination: x ...
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Modification 002 

QUESTION 1 : Peut l'Ãªtre une prolongation de la date s'il vous plaÃ®t? RÃ‰PONSE 1 : Oui. Une la prolongation de la date est jusqu'au 29 juillet 2016. Voir 2) ...
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L'invitation - Buy and Sell 

30 oct. 2015 - 101 Menin Rd. Garrison Petawawa. Petawawa. Ontario ...... emballÃ©es sous film Ã©tirable ou rÃ©tractable d'une hauteur maximale de 180 cm.
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L'invitation - Buy and Sell 

31 mai 2016 - CS01 Exigences relatives à la sécurité industrielle, lieu de sauvegarde des documents. CS02 Condition d'assurance. DOCUMENTS DU ...
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L'invitation - Buy and Sell 

10 juin 2016 - a lieu), reproduite ci-joint à l'Annexe « D »; b. du Manuel de la ..... d'étanchéité, rapports de rejet, mise hors service, etc.); x Analyse de la ...










 


[image: alt]





Canada - Buy and Sell 

1 oct. 2015 - Apples, Fresh, Canada, Red or Yellow Delicious CGSB ... Fruit Grapes, Red, Canada No. ... Product Only) 5 LB Pkg. (Or Metric Equivalent). 26.
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Canada - Buy and Sell 

30 mars 2015 - roducts and, where appropriate, the grade indicated in T able 1.0, for the specified canned vegetables (or the equivalent grade of the country of.
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L'invitation - Buy and Sell 

4 févr. 2016 - d'entreposage et de réfrigération des installations de l'entrepreneur ... réfrigérés ou congelés doivent être livrés conformément aux normes de.
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Canada - Buy and Sell 

15 juil. 2015 - Place du Portage, 11C1. Phase III, Tower C. Gatineau. Quebec. K1A 0S5. AS SHOWN ON EACH CONTRACT. Security - SÃ©curitÃ©. Time Zone.
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Canada - Buy and Sell 

10 sept. 2015 - EZ107-120005/XXX/VAN. â€¢ Imaging Hardware Standing Offer. EZ107-120003/XXX/VAN. â€¢ Managed Print Services Supply Arrangement.
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Canada - Buy and Sell 

18 janv. 2012 - clause d'indexation qui aidera Ã  rÃ©duire l'incidence de hausses potentielles du salaire minimum sur les fournisseurs de services de nettoyage ...
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specifications - Buy and Sell 

18 juil. 2016 - the Canadian Payments Association or a local cooperative credit .... Compagnie Française d'Assurance pour le Commerce Extérieur (Fidelity only) ...... Provide three (3) bilingual copies of maintenance manuals or two ...... produire de










 


[image: alt]





L'invitation - Buy and Sell 

17 juin 2016 - utiliser un format qui respecte l'environnement : impression noir et ...... Canada, qui interdit de fumer dans tout établissement gouvernemental.










 


[image: alt]





Canada - Buy and Sell 

22 mai 2015 - La durée des contrats individuels découlant de l'arrangement en matière d'approvisionnement peut se prolonger au-delà de la période de ...
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Report modification 002 - Buy and Sell





Your name




Email




Reason
-Select Reason-
Pornographic
Defamatory
Illegal/Unlawful
Spam
Other Terms Of Service Violation
File a copyright complaint





Description















Close
Save changes















×
Signe






Email




Mot de passe







 Se souvenir de moi

Vous avez oublié votre mot de passe?




Signe
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